From: Michelle Farmer

To: Amanda Brandenburg
Cc: Amy Davey; Dominic Dickey
Subject: RE: additional funding
Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 9:39:03 AM
Attachments: image002.png
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Hi Amanda,

The amendment request has been approved by NHTSA. Please proceed with a change order.

Project Number and Name: TSEP-2025-WCSO-40 - School Zone Enforcement
Sub-Recipient Name and Type: Washoe County Sheriff’s Office — Law Enforcement-County
Funding Source: 402

Budget: $10,000.00

Eligible Use of Funds: 23 USC 402(a)(2)(A)

P&A: No

Disposition of Unexpended Balances: No

Location: Washoe County

Purpose: Request approval for section 402 funding increase for Washoe County Sheriff’s
Office project TSEP-2025-WCSO0-40 from $5,000 to $10,000. The request will fund officer

overtime for speed enforcement in school zones through the end of the school year.
R8 Decision: APPROVED

Thank you,

Michelle Farmer | Deputy Division Administrator

State of Nevada | Department of Public Safety | Office of Traffic Safety
107 Jacobsen Way, Bldg. B, Carson City, Nevada 89701
T:775.684.7473 | C:775.434.4416

E: MFarmer@dps.state.nv.us
website: http://ots.nv.gov/
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Confidentiality Statement: This e-mail and any attachment(s) are intended only for those
to which it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential
and prohibited from disclosure and unauthorized use under applicable law. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking any action in reliance upon, this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is not authorized. If you are not
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the intended recipient and/or you are not entitled to receive attorney client privileged
material including attorney work product, the release to you of this privileged information
is inadvertent, and the release is not intended to waive the attorney client privilege or the
subject matter thereof. If you have received this transmission in error, please return the
material received to the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: Amanda Brandenburg <abrandenburg@dps.state.nv.us>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 8:27 AM

To: Michelle Farmer <mfarmer@dps.state.nv.us>

Subject: additional funding

Hi Michelle,
| forgot to send this last week and so of course | forgot about it. Below is the email from Washoe

County requesting additional funding for the school zone grant. Let me know when you have time to
discuss.

The breakdown of the funds is as follows.
The funds requested will be an additional $5000.00

Approximately 62.5 hours total X approximately 80.00 hourly (OT)= $5000.00
This breakdown will fund 2 Deputies 10 hours each per month until summer break (after
the funds are approved by the (BCC).

Matching funds 25%: approximately $1250.00 Matching will come from Patrol and the
traffic division.

Amanda Brandenburg |Grants & Project Analyst | Vulnerable Road Users Program
State of Nevada | Department of Public Safety | Office of Traffic Safety

T:775.684.7485 |C: 702.444.5483 | E: abrandenburg@dps.state.nv.us
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which it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential and
prohibited from disclosure and unauthorized use under applicable law. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking any action in reliance upon, this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is not authorized. If you are not the
intended recipient and/or you are not entitled to receive attorney client privileged material
including attorney work product, the release to you of this privileged information is
inadvertent, and the release is not intended to waive the attorney client privilege or the subject
matter thereof. If you have received this transmission in error, please return the material
received to the sender and delete all copies from your system.



